
From:                                 Laura Downs <Laura.Downs@naturespaceuk.com>
Sent:                                  15 September 2025 16:17:37 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Andy Watt" <andy.watt@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             NatureSpace Consultation- DM/25/0484 | Mixed use redevelopment of the site 
comprising of ground floor commercial/community use and 26 No. new residential units on upper floors 
alongside associated parking and public realm improvements.

Good afternoon Andy, 
 
Planning reference: DM/25/0484 | Mixed use redevelopment of the site comprising of 
ground floor commercial/community use and 26 No. new residential units on upper floors 
alongside associated parking and public realm improvements.
 
Thank you for consulting me on the above planning application. The proposed development is 
not considered to be relevant to the District Licensing Scheme in this case and we consider 
there would be no likely impact on great crested newts or their habitats. I therefore have no 
comments to make at this time. If the proposal changes, then please seek further advice from 
me if necessary.
 
Best wishes, 

Laura Downs (she/her)
District Licensing Officer (Great Crested Newts) – West Sussex 

NatureSpace Partnership
e:  Laura.Downs@naturespaceuk.com
m: 07356 159774
w: www.naturespaceuk.com
Company operating hours: Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 17:00
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